Regina Plettenberg

From: Fuller, Stuart <Stuart.Fuller@mt.gov>

Sent; Friday, April 15, 2022 11:01 AM

To: SOS Elections

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Guidance on saving ballot images

To County Election Officials:
Hi-

We have been asked by muitiple counties for guidance on the ES&S configuration for saving ballot images. Our guidance
is to maintain the historical practice for this type of configuration that your county has already adopted and
implemented. 13-1-303 MCA identifies the materials that must be sealed and preserved (12-22 months) until
disposition of the ballots has taken place.

Regards,

Stuart Fuller | Elections & Voter Services Manager
Montana Secretary of State, Christi Jacobsen

State Capitoi Building

Helena, MT 59601

PHONE 406.444.4282

e website | email | map

Mote: Flease utilize our heipdesi at the link here or emaif af soselectionshelp@service mi.gov.




